PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
COLE COUNTY COMMISSION
311 East High Street, Room 200 | Jefferson City, MO 65101
Tel 573-634-9168 | Fax 573-634-8031
jprenger@colecounty.org

To:
From:
Date:
Re:

All Interested Parties
Jennifer Prenger, Cole County Purchasing Agent
July 21, 2017
Addendum One to Cole County Bid No. 2017-31: Food Service Program

The following information hereby becomes part of the above-referenced Request for Bid and shall be fully
considered in the preparation of your response.
1. The RFP indicates that “Names, dates of birth, social security numbers, driver’s license numbers, and
fingerprint samples of all employees who may work within the facility are to be submitted to the County at
least fourteen (14) days prior to the commencement of work.” Can the County please confirm that the
employees will be submitting this information directly to the County, as opposed to the Contractor
submitting this information?
A:

2.

The County indicates that the Service Contract Act applies, but does it apply to the food service
contractor? If so, what wage determination applies?
A:

3.

If the successful respondent prefers to have its potential employees for the Cole County facility
submit this information directly to the County, this is acceptable. It shall remain the
responsibility of the successful respondent to have adequate and approved kitchen staff upon
contract commencement.

The Vendor will need to consult with its own counsel to determine what wages are required to
be paid under the law as a federal service contract provider.

Is it also the County’s position that the EO 13658 will apply to the food service contractor?
A:

The Vendor will need to consult with its own counsel to determine what wages are required to
be paid under the law as a federal service contract provider.

4. What percentage of the current inmate population comprises federal inmates?
A:

On average, the federal inmate population is ¼ of the total population.

The bid receipt date and time HAVE NOT BEEN CHANGED; submissions will be received until Thursday,
July 27 at 4:00 p.m. The deadline for questions is Thursday, July 20.
I/We have received Addendum Number One to Bid No. 2017-31 and have fully considered the information provided
in preparing a response.

_____________________________________________________________________________________
Name of Company

_____________________________________________________________________________________
Agent and Title
Authorized Signature

